Shenzhen Qianyan Technology LTD

Date

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Request of Class Il Permissive Change

Company name: Shenzhen Qianyan Technology LTD
FCC ID: 2A7VD-H6601
FCC Part 15 Certification

Gentlemen,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2A7VD-H6601 originally granted
on 12/27/2022

The major change filed under application is:

1. Add Adapter*lights: BI36G-120300-AdU*1.8m lights, BI72G-120500-E2*5m lights.

2. Change the Product Name to “Gaming Sync Box”.

3. Change the Model Number to “H6602”.

4. Change the EUT appearance and update EUT Photograph: The EUT shell left only one
type-C port, the other port was blocked, and the internal port position did not change.

as follows:

1.
Adapter: BI36GL-120300-AdU
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Adapter: BI72G-120500-E2
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4. The EUT shell left only one type-C port, the other port was blocked, and the internal port position did not change
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The changes are not related with the other RF parameters, only "Conducted Emission and
Radiated Emission" of H6602 were retested, other data were referred to the original
report.
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If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact

Contact name  Xiaopeng Pan

Company name Shenzhen Qianyan Technology LTD

Phone No.: +86-13632599550
Sincerely,

e [ i &
Signature

[Xiaopeng Pan]
[Manager]
[Shenzhen Qianyan Technology LTD]
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